From:Planning

Sent:29 Oct 2021 09:50:05

To:Nicola.Evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk,

Subject:FW: ** New DC Application** RE: Planning application, 2017/0094 - Thank you Graham

Attachments:image(006.)pg, 1mage001.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image007.jpg,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nicola.evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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From: Philip Whitehead <Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 October 2021 15:31

To: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Subject: ** New DC Application** RE: Planning application, 2017/0094 - Thank you Graham

Yes John if you could set up DC application
Thanks
Philip

Philip Whitehead
Heritage Officer
t 01508 533948 e philip.whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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From: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 October 2021 15:28

To: Philip Whitehead <Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning application, 2017/0094

Hi Phil
Please see attached and below email.

Would you like this set up as a DC or NMA ?



Kind regards

John Oakley
Business Support Officer: Technical
e john.oakley@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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Sent:

To: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application, 2017/0094

Ref planning application 2017/0094, Gardeners Cottage NR35 2BL, OUTBUILDING.

Hi, following from my call today. I have attached materials photo and listed below for approval. Slab installed and brick
plinth started,

1. Bricks antique soft reds/terracotta

2. Timber cladding 1s 175mm weatherboard to match existing outbuilding nearby, same colour 1n black colour barn
paint.

3. Roof tiles are clay pantile with weathered rustic finish.
4.Wooden Window about 1.2m sq, 4 panel glass to match existing nearby outbuilding.
5. Wooden frame and solid pine door, note the colour of window and door 9would be oak colour or barn paint black.

6. Roof windows x 2 are a velux type or similar make side / top hung about 55¢cm wide by 76¢cm long. Frame colour
black/grey.

I think this covers the materials list but let me know otherwise.
Thanks and regards

Richard Holmes



